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From: Brandi N. Roberts <info@erkingerhomes.com>
Sent; Tuesday, November 13, 2012 3:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Name Change

Hi, | am trying to change my LAST name. It was previously HEBB, it has changed to ROBERTS. | am the vice President of
Erkinger Home Builders, Inc./Document No PO1000024404. | have searched the forms and been unable to find a form to
make a name change. Any further help would be appreciated.

Brandi N. Rolerts

Vice President

Erkinger Construction Group

248 SE Nassau Street

Lake City, FL 32025 TOO24 1735697
386.754.5555 (tel) '

386.719.9899 (fax)

From: CorpAddressChange [maiito:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 9:00 AM

To: Brandi Roberts
Subject: RE: Name Change

Please provide the name and document number of your business and the changes you arc making.
Provided below is a list of the changes we are able to make via email:

You may amend the following via email:
* Principal address

* Mailing address

» Officer/director-address only

* Managing members-address only

* EIN number update

For all other amendments, there is a form and statutory fee required. Form may be downloaded from
our wehsite: www.sunbiz.org.

Sincerely,

Rebekah A. White
Regulatory Specialist
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State



